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The home at 608 High Street was originally built in 1880 as the private residence of Dr. John Atkinson Cunningham, who
later served as second president (1887-1897) of the Female State Normal School.

The house was purchased by the college for the schools fourth president Dr. Joseph Leonard Jarman (1902-1946) and served
as the Longwood presidents' home until 1969 when Dr. Henry Willet moved the president's residence to Longwood House on
Longwood Estate. It was then designated the Alumni House, but is how known as Longwood Bed & Breakfast and is open to the
public.

Dr. Cunningham, who succeeded Dr. William Henry Ruffner, was the great grandson of Peter Johnston of Longwood Estate.
He had been a student at the University of Virginia and graduated from the University of Nashville. He served as a professor in a
college and in a military school. He came to Farmville from a principalship in the public Madison School in Richmond .

Dr. Jarman came to Farmville from Emory and Henry College where had been a professor of natural science. During his
tenure, he developed the State Female Normal School from a two-year normal school into a top rated state teachers college
granting a bachelor of science in education.
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This Day in June in Prince Edward County History

Telephone Area Code changes from 804 to 434
Board of Supervisors announces its intention to cease funding of public school system in Prince Edward until further
notice
Hampden-Sydney College trustees vote unanimously to oppose "by any legal and moral means" Union Seminary's
possible move elsewhere
Prince Edward delegate to Virginia Convention, Patrick Henry, argues against ratifying U.S. Constitution due to
centralized power and no bill of rights
Crosses of Honor presented to many Farmville Confederates
Dr. Peter Winston, Surgeon Confederate Hospital, mayor, delegate, born
License issued for Anderson's Ordinary in Worsham area as condition for establishing the new Prince Edward County
court there
Charles Bugg, grocer and postmaster, died
Farmville Lions Club chartered
Farmville veterans participate in Normandy invasion (D-Day).
Gov. Montague addressed the graduating class of the Normal School.
Narrow-gauge Farmville and Powhatan Railroad sold and renamed Tidewater and Western, but nicknamed "Tired and
Weary"
George Washington crossed the Appomattox River at Rutledge's bridge near end of Bridge Street and spent night in
Prince Edward Court House village
Petition sent to Cumberland Court to allow a bridge into Prince Edward
John Woodson surveys the town's first lots
Work starts on Hotel Weyanoke
Confederate Veteran State Convention in Farmville
Cannery opened in the basement of Farmville High School
Confederate veterans go to Appomattox Court House
S. W. Paulett elected State Commander at UCV Convention
R. S. Paulett, Farmville tobacconist, born
The Randolph Guard mustered into service
Council requests a state liquor store be opened in Farmville
Farmville's Lt. Robert L. Gilbert shoots down three Japanese planes during Solomon Islands campaign
Hampden-Sydney trustees reluctantly acquiesce to actions of Virginia General Assembly assuming governance of the
college's Medical Department (now MCV)
Spreading rails causes wreck on Farmville & Powhatan Railroad
Farmville Guard ordered to Richmond to quell labor riots
First darkness to dawn blackout. Air raid preparation
Prince Edward committeemen pass resolutions condemning action of Royal Governor Dunmore in moving
gunpowder from Williamsburg
Farmville Guard receive orders to prepare for duty in Mexico
Farmville Creamery began operations
Hurricane Agnes brings Farmville's worst flood.
Rail traffic diverted to the new steel High Bridge which replace the wooden one
Farmville Guard ordered to military duty along U.S.-Mexican border
Robert B. Berkeley, Dr., lawyer, newspaper editor, died
The last services were held in the Methodist Church before the old structure was torn down
Benjamin H. Latrobe arrives at Bizarre
Dr. James L. White, founder White Drug Company, died
Socialist J. L. Fitts, addressed local farmers
Birth of noted Prince Edward entrepreneur-philanthropist J. B. Fuqua
County's eight-year-old Hampden-Sydney College finally officially chartered by Virginia General Assembly
E. H. Irby scores Farmville Golf Club's first hole-in-one
Daughters of the Confederacy gave basket picnic at Lithia Springs.

Israel Hill Marker

Plans are underway for the dedication ceremony for the Virginia Historic Highway Marker for Israel Hill. The marker will be
place at the intersection of West Third Street and Layne Street just beyond the underpass.



